



Thierry Burkart

Attorney at Law, lic. iur. LL.M., Of Counsel

Contact

Bern Office

Tel. —

thierry.burkart@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

Experienced, creative and consistent problem-solver

Thierry Burkart grew up in Obersiggenthal in the Canton of Aargau. After graduating from Gymnasium Immensee (a baccalaureate school in the Canton of Schwyz), he studied law in St.Gallen and Lausanne and in 2010 was admitted to the bar of the Canton of Aargau. In 2012, he also completed a postgraduate degree with a Master of Law (LL.M.) in company law and foundation law. His legal focus is on company and foundation law as well as general civil law. He serves on various boards of directors of national and international companies operating in the fields of construction, real estate and IT. Burkart has been the central president of the Swiss Road Transport Association (ASTAG) since 2020. He is also the President of Allianz Sicherheit Schweiz, a company founded in 2021. Where his military credentials are concerned, he is ranked as a captain under the command of the Armed Forces Attorney General.

Thierry Burkart was elected to the Grand Council of the Canton of Aargau in 2001, which he chaired in 2014 and of which he was a member until 2015. From 2010 to 2013, he was President of the FDP.die Liberalen Aargau. In the 2015 federal elections, Burkart was elected to the National Council, followed four years later by his election to the Council of States. He is Vice-Chairman of the Committee for the Environment, Spatial Planning and Energy (UREK) and a member of the Committee for Economic Affairs and Taxation (WAK) and the Committee for Transport and Telecommunications (KVF). He also represents Switzerland in the Parliamentary Assembly of the Organisation for Security and Cooperation (OSCE). His political priorities are transport policy, economic policy and security policy. In October 2021, the delegates of the FDP Switzerland elected Burkart as their president.

Career

- 2021 consultant, Kellerhals Carrard KIG, Bern
 - 2015–2021 attorney, Voser Rechtsanwälte KIG, Baden
 - 2007–2015 attorney, Bill & Isenegger AG, Zurich (from 2015 partner)
 - 2005–2007 tax consultant, Ernst & Young AG, Zurich
 - 2005 court intern, District Court of Aarau
 - 2003–2005 trainee attorney, Voser Rechtsanwälte KIG, Baden
-

Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
 - Aargau Bar Association (AAV)
 - Aargauischer Juristenverein (Aargau Attorneys' Association)
-

Education

- 2012
LL.M. in company and foundation law, University of Liechtenstein, Vaduz
 - 2010
Admitted to the bar of Canton Aargau
 - 2003
lic. iur., University of St.Gallen
-

Languages

German, English, French
